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M Gmail Vivek Singh <viveksingh200@gmail.com>

Eligibility for promotion to ABM(S) for Development Officers

co_fp <co_fp@licindia.com> Thu, May 10, 2018 at 5:22 PM
To: Vivek Singh <viveksingh200@gmail.com>

From: co_fp

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 12:49 PM

To: NCZ Secretary Marketing

Subject: RE: Eligibility for promotion to ABM(S) for Development Officers

Sir,

With reference to the trailing mail , kindly proceed on the lines of the provisions of the Promotion Rules for the Promotion of the Development
Officer as ABM(S) in the cadre of AAO for the year 2017-18 considering the prescribed cost ratio.

CO/Mktg/FP

From: NCZ Secretary Marketing

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 1:34 PM

To: co_marketing; co_fp

Cc: ncz_marketing; ncz_marketingfp

Subject: Eligibility for promotion to ABM(S) for Development Officers
Importance: High
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AT T
SIFE INSWRANGE CORPORNTION OF INGRA

Ref : NCZ/Mktg/FP/ Date : 07.05.2018

The Secretary (Mktg/FP)
L.I.C. Of India

Central Office

Mumbai

Dear Sir,

Reg: Clarification on Prescribed Expense Limit-Promotion from D.O. to
ABM(S)
This has reference to Promotion of Development Officers as Assistant

Branch Manager(S) in the cadre of Assistant Administrative Officer-
Promotion Round for the Year 2017-18.

We have received a reference from Meerut Division regarding Expense Limit
to be taken for considering eligibility of a Development Officer for promotion
to ABM(S). The said Development Officer is aged above 50 years and posted
at a place where basic expense limit is 20%. As he is aged above 50 years
but less than 55 years his prescribed expense limit as per Special Rules
2016 is 22%. His Cost Ratio in last appraisal year is 21.14% and he has
applied for promotion.

In this connection the notification for promotion stipulates that “The
Development Officers ... who have worked within the prescribed cost ratio
during each of the last three appraisal years are eligible * whereas Rule 5
(3) of Special Rules 2016 stipulates that “ The prescribed expense limit
mentioned in sub rule (m) of Rule 2 is for the purpose of considering
imposition of disincentives only wherever required. For all other purposes,
the basic expense limit only shall be applicable.”

Further in Appendix - B Proforma for considering promotion as Assistant
Branch Manager (Sales) in the cadre of Assistant Administrative Officer in
respect of Non-Matriculate Development Officers.] the data of “Basic
Expense Limit 7 is to be mentioned.

In view of this, we request you to guide us whether Basic Expense Limit or
Prescribed Expense Limit is to be taken for considering eligibility of a
Development Officer for promotion to ABM(S).

Thanking vou,
Yours faithfully
e
e WL SENT w0 16/275, R 5w, FT - 208001 -

Morth Central Zonal Office: 16/275, Civil Lines, Kanpur - 208001

Secretary(Mktg.)
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"The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments to this message are intended for
exclusive use of the addressee(s) and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify the sender at LIC OF INDIA or co_mailadmin@licindia.com immediately and
destroy all copies of this message and any attachments. The views expressed in this E-mail message /

Attachments, are those of the individual sender.”
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